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Reference is made to my letter dated Sepbenbes 15, : 
1972, and to my letter to the Director, Central Intelligence | 
Agency, dated September 22, 1972. A copy of the latter x 
communication was Girected. to you. x 

As stated in the refcrenced conmunications, the y 
photographs sought by Ur. Fensterwald, described in his letter ~x 
to you dated August 28, 1972, are not in FBI files. The | 
General Counsel of the’ Central Intelligence erat informed t | 
this Bureau by letter dated Cctober 11, 1972, that there zi) 
is no way in which the 20 photographs sought can be identified 
by that Agency. The General Counsel commented that since hey 
pictures had ro relevance to the Lee Harvey Oswald case, Us 
no identification was made at the time they were displayed : 

yer to Pedre-Gutierrez‘Valencia in Mexico. in 1664, and unless ~ 

       

   

they were otherwise of intelligence interest, they would 
have been routinely destroyed. The General Counsel: requeste 
that we reply to Pir. Fensterwald along these lines without 7 
specifically identifying the Central Intelligence Agency. 

~ “ Accordingly, pursuant to the request in eg ere 
Scptedier 6, 1972, letter, enclosed herewith are the original a? | 

' and one copy for your files of a letter for ycur signature - | 
7 in response to Hr. Fensterwald, .stating the unavad lability of 

: the 20 photographs he sought. 
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The Deputy Attorney General 7 ae ee eee 

ROTE: POL TO cae a Sete AEE 

. 
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Yensterwald, hend of the "Connittes to Investicete 

Assassinaticns," hos made repcated recucsts for infornmetion 

relating to the agsascimtion of Presicent Jehn F. Eennecy 

and bas sued the Government to obtain such informaticn on 

at Least tro eccasionse He new seeks 20 photerraphs, mich 

Leget, Loxico, shoved to Cu Soyrez on £/20/64 in an attempt 

to identify an indivicual Gutierrez claimed was Lee Harvey 

Osunid and whom Guticrrez cizined to have scen in Mexico City 

on 10/1/23. Inasmuch as Gutierrez did not recognize the 

-gubjects cf any of the photesrapas, they vere not retained 

by Legat, Mexico. By letter czted 9/15/72 we inforned the 

Penuty Attorney General that the photocranhs rere sot at 

[RI Neaceuarters and that we were attomptings to locate then 

through Lovat, Lexico. Dy ‘letter to Cli, copy to the 

Depaty Atterncy Goncral, 9/22/72, we rekeg CIA if it cculd 

locate the psotegraphs. AS irncicated above, CIA is wnable 

to co £0 and coes not Gosire to be identified with then in 

corresponcence to Fensterwalds 
’ 
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October 25, 1972 

of 

‘Bernard Fensterwald, Jr., Esq. 

Fensterwald and Ohlhausen 

905 1Gth Street, Northwest 

Washington, D. C. 20006 
< édy 

“Dear Hr. Fensterwald, 

With reference t 

letter of August 28, 1972, 

displayed to Pedro Gutierr 

which photographs were men 

566, a thorough search of 

at my request. 
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o the request contained in your ~ 

.for access to 20 photcgrephs 

ez Valencia on February 20, 1964, ms 

Document ‘7 tioned in Warren Conmission n 

pertinent records has been made 

the photographs have 
Bye _* Please be advised that not 

wf been located and there goes not appear to be any way in which 

‘ they can be identified at this late date. Inasmuch as 

be it was determined at the time they were displayed to Gutierrez - 

“. that they had no relevance to the Lee Harvey Cswald case, ‘ 

no identification of them was made. Be further advised 
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that unidentified ‘photogra phs of no relevance are routinely 
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Sincerely, Shee Stewie | 

ereuosuae Wp | 
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